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TO: All Public Secondary School Heads of Senior High School Implementing Schools
All Focal Persons and ICT Coordinators of the SHS Implementing Schools

FROM: Schools Division Superintendent
SUBJECT: Seminar-Workshop on Senior High School E-Tool, LIS and ICT Literacy

DATE: May 24, 2016

1. The Seminar-Workshop on Senior High School E-Tool, LIS and ICT Literacy is on May 26-
27,2016 at Angeles City Science High School. Registration is on May 26, 2016 at 7:00 am.

2. The objectives of the training are as follows:

a. to conduct the roll out of the Senior High School E-Tool;
b. to finalize Senior High School Class Program; and

c. to facilitate Senior High School Online Enrolment at the Learners Information
System.

Participants to the said training are the School Heads, Focal Persons and ICT Coordinators of
the 7 Senior High School Implementing Schools.
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4. Participants are required to bring List of Senior High School Enrollees and Class Program.

5. A Registration Fee of Six Hundred Pesos (P 600.00) to be collected from each participant
which covers food and training materials for two (2) days shall be charged against the schools’
MOOE or local funds subject to usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

6. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum to all concerned.

LEILANI SAMBON CUNANAN, CESO VI
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent



